
From: Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant)
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2009 7:26 PM
To: Paananen, Ron; Dye, Dave; White, John
Subject: KC at House
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In case you haven't heard... 
 

From: Lenz, KaDeena (Consultant) 
Sent: Tue 3/17/2009 3:56 PM 
To: Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant); Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant) 
Subject: FW: PPT 
 
Looks like Ron Posthuma will attend the hearing on Wed. 
 

From: OClaire, Christina [mailto:Christina.OClaire@kingcounty.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2009 3:55 PM 
To: Lenz, KaDeena (Consultant); Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant); Tracie Sunday 
Subject: RE: PPT 
 
Great catch thanks! We are sending Ron Posthuma down for that meeting.  
  

From: Lenz, KaDeena (Consultant) [mailto:LenzK@consultant.wsdot.wa.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2009 3:54 PM 
To: OClaire, Christina; Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant); Tracie Sunday 
Subject: RE: PPT 
  
Chris, 
  
I didn't see any red flags. One thing you might clarify is on your "Bored Tunnel Legislation" slide - it says House 
Transportation Committee - March 18th. You may want to clarify that that is a public hearing (as opposed to a 
vote). Just a thought.  
  
KaDeena 
  

From: OClaire, Christina [mailto:Christina.OClaire@kingcounty.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2009 3:00 PM 
To: Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant); Lenz, KaDeena (Consultant); Tracie Sunday 
Subject: PPT 

We are presenting tomorrow at the KC COW- I am attaching the ppt. Please let me know if you see any red flags 
in the next few hours. Sorry for the late review. I stole most of the slides and it is quite brief. <<AWV 
KCCOW4.pdf>>  

Chris 

********************************* 



Christina O'Claire 

King County DOT- Director's Office 

Office of Regional Transportation Planning 

Phone- 206-263-4753 

*Please note the new email address christina.oclaire@kingcounty.gov 

*** eSafe2 scanned this email for malicious content *** 
*** IMPORTANT: Do not open attachments from unrecognized senders  *** 
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